

## **Parish Council minutes**

Date 5/24/2016

Present: Present: Father Schalk, Deacon Pete Labita, Carol Cuahonte, Tim Foley, Mary Illencik, Maggie Ketcham, Joan Tomlinson, Jeff Corbin, Maryann Tilley, Connie Claprood, Lanell Wade

Excused: Saul Buitron

Minutes approved for date 4/19/2016 with correction which has been done and submitted to website.

### **Pastor's Report**

Discussed the option of changing the SpringFest to a Fall Fest. The raffle is the biggest money maker in each event. The pro side would be that the raffles would be farther apart and more separate. The con side includes that Spring Fest is now an established event. There are fall events that are already in place that would place a possible burden on moving SpringFest to Fall such as: Fall school events, Aunt Hattie's, school starting again. The planning would happen in summer during vacations. Getting volunteers may also be more difficult since there are so many other events that need to be staffed. Asking St. Stephen to move the Fiesta de Mayo is not possible because it is an established event that CK has joined, St Stephen is actually getting less of a cut due to splitting the proceeds. This will need further consideration and discussion.

Movie night with Father Schalk—this is being planned for Friday nights at 7pm, June 24, July 22, and August 19. This would be for an adult participation with a discussion following. Father will look into the movie selection. Will need popcorn, pop and beer, promotion and chairs. Parish council provides beer and pop, everyone brings a snack to share. Maryann Tilley will start the promotion in the bulletin about this event.

### **Committee Reports**

- All Saints Report – report submitted
- Athletics
- Black Catholic Ministries – report submitted
- BREAD
- Eastside Deanery – report submitted
- Family Life
- Finance – passed the diocesan audit, budget looks good
- Fundraising – report submitted
- Gardening – report submitted – there are changes being made to the garden layout from annuals to perennials. Take a look at the layout for the Food Truck event to protect the plants. Will look at muddy areas and put in shade loving plants. Fountain is being readied for the summer.
- Knights of Columbus – report submitted
- Latino/Hispanic Community Report
- Maintenance – report submitted – will review for a new elevator sign to mark the door more prominently since it is at the back of the church.
- Stewardship
- St Vincent DePaul/Bishop Griffin Center – Toilet paper for June donation
- Women's Club
- Youth Activities

**Old Business**

**70<sup>th</sup> anniversary ideas** – Maryann Tilley will invite the former pastors and associates with written invitations. Aurelio Bottello will be asked to provide the DJ music. July 31 from 2-5pm. Tent has been ordered.

T-shirts – design has been chosen. A Christ the King logo in green and white. The t-shirts will be ordered in June. Costs to be determined. Logo will be on upper left side of shirt on front.

Parish Council members are still needed. Announcements have been set in the bulletin.

**Closing Prayer**

**Next Meeting: June 21, 2016**

**Submitted by Connie Claprood**

Email a copy of reports to Mary Ann Tilley and Bob Irwin. Committee reports will not be read at meetings, only highlight needed items. Send reports to Maryann Tilley by Friday 5 pm before next meeting to be copied for council members. If not received on time, council members are to bring 17 copies to be distributed at council meeting. Send reports to Bob Irwin as he will archive them.